
Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Cole 
Friday, June 29, 2007 4:29 PM 
Roberta Bass 
RE: Alltel's Request 

Thanks, Roberta 

This will be done today. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Roberta Bass 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 4:15 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Larry Harris; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: FW: Alltel's Request 

Please place this e-mail and the attached letter in the correspondence side of Docket No. 
060582-TL. Thank you. 

Robert a 

Roberta S. Bass 
Chief Advisor to Chairman Edgar 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854 

Office (850) 413-6016 
Fax (850) 413-6017 
Email Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Office of the Chairman 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 2:31 PM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer; Roberta Bass 
Subject: FW: Alltel's Request 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Denise.Collins@alltel.com [mailto:Denise.Collins@alltel.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 2:23 PM 
To: katrinamcmurrian@psc.state.fl.us; Office of the Chairman; Matthew Carter; Nathan A. 
Skop; nargenzia@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Alltel's Request 

FYI.. . . . . 

<<Dawn Lake Letter.pdf>> 

Denise Collins 
SE Regional Manager of State Affairs 
Alltel Communications, Inc. 
1410 Market Street, Ste A 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 
850-556-9400 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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The information contained his message, including s, may contain privileqed 
or confidential information that is intended to be delivered only to- the person identified 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering 
this message to the intended recipient, Alltel requests that you immediately notify the 
sender and asks that you do not read the message or its attachments, and that you delete 
them without copying or sending them to anyone else. 
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June 28,2007 

Chairman Kevin Martin 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 .1ZM Street 8W Room; 8 6201 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Docket Number#U5337 

Dear Chairman Martin: 

I understand that the FCC is considering placing a cap on the USF for wireless camets. 
Before this matter mmes to a vote, 1 have a peckmat story I would like to share bwth 
you, 

About two years ago, my 12-year-dd son, Stirling, was exploring the area around our 
home in Greensboro, Florida with hi$13-year-afd cousin, Alex. They had gone picking 
bluebemles, and were thinking about golng fishing, when they WTW to a stand of trees 
they wanted to explore. As Alex stepped into the bushes around the tress, h e  disturbed 
a large eastern diamondback rattlesnake, which bit him twice on the leg. 

I have since been told that these snakes have the most dangerous venom in the United 
Stales. AS Alex’s body went numb arid tie began to slur his words, my son Stirling used 
his cousin’s Alltel phone to call 91 1. They were able to get back to the house, where an 
ambulance met them. Alex was taken to Tallahassee Memorial Hospital, where it took a 
record 160 vials of antivenin to stop the poison. My nephew’s life was saved. 

I thank God for my son’s quick acliuns that day, but I also recognize that withaut Alltcl 
wireless service, the help Alex needed may not have arrived in time. My own Verizon 
phne  worked only fitfully in the remote area where we live. I have since switched to 
Alltel, knowing now that reliable wireless service is a necessary safety measure, not just 
a convenience. 

I hope you recognize as well as I do how lucky our family was that day. With the help pf 
funds from the USF, Alltel and other carriers provide service that can mean the 
difference between life and death. I fear that a cap on those funds could put other 
families in rural parts of the country at risk. Please don’t force them to rely only on luck. 

Sincerely, 

Dawn Lake 

GC: Commissioner Michael J. Coppe 
Commissioner Jonathan S, Addstein 
Commissioner Deborah Taylor Tate 
Commissioner Robert M. McDowell 



,-3 I & > Florida House of Representatives 
Representative Donald D. Brown OLE/?!'; 

' .il i h / ~ ~ ~ : - ) , q  

District 5 

O h C  Chautauqua Campus 
908 l l n >  90 West 
DeFuniah Springs. FL 32433 
(850) 892-843 1 
(850) 892-8433 Fax 

I'.0.130\ 1548 
I>chnial\ Springs. 1 - l  32435 

402 South Monroe Street 
3 13 Ilouse Offkc Building 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399- 1300 
(850) 488-4726 

April 17, 2007 

Chief Advisors and Staff 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060582-TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation 
as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone 
company study areas located entirely in Alltel's licensed area. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I understand that Alltel Communications, Inc. has applied to be designated as an eligible telecommunications carrier i n  
Florida. 1 am encouraged by Alltel's interest in becoming an ETC in Florida, because it appears that approval of Alltel's 
application will provide significant benefits for Florida's rural and low income consumers. AS such. I hope these 
profound benefits to our citizens will be given great weight during consideration of this issue and result in expeditious 
approval of Alltel's application. 

While efforts have been made to increase the number of Lifeline and Linkup participants in Florida. the entr) of Alltel 
---+to this arena creates a new opportunity to try fresh new marketing ideas, as well as the availability of a new product -- 

wireless service, in an effort to increase the number ofconsumers that take advantage ofthese worthwhile programs. As 
with any rational opportunity for improvement in this area, the benefits provided to Florida citizens by designation of 
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".- - - L A l l t e l  should be given careful consideration. 

J h e  issue now before the Commission is one of great importance to many of our citizens. and one that I am sure will bear 
1 respect the Commission's deliberative process. and hope that, upon careful 

---Tonsideration, the Commission will open the door for this opportunity to the benefit ofthe citizens ofthis State. Florida's 
much thoughtful consideration. ?<A 

3x3 _-- citizens deserve to reap the benefits of these programs, as have citizens of other states. 

Respectfully. A 

Representative, District 5 
Florida House of Representatives 

C0"itteeS: Insurmce - Chair; Jobs & Entrepreneurship Council- Vice-Chair; Policy & Budget Council; HealthJ, Seniors 



P { \ t + ,  , ! .  Florida House of Representatives t r  I I  i lGJ) l .h ,  
Representative Dave Murzin CLERP, 

District 2 
Committees: Councils: 
Utilities and ‘Telecommunications (Chair) 
Audit & Performance 

Jobs & Entrepreneurship Council 

April 17, 2007 

Chief Advisors and Staff 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060582-TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation as 
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company study 
areas located entirely in Alltel’s licensed area. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

It has recently come to my attention that Alltel Communications, Inc. has applied to be designated as an 
eligible telecommunications carrier in  Florida. From what I have seen, it appears that approval of Alltel’s 
application will provide significant benefits for Florida’s rural and low income consumers. As such. I 
sincerely hope these profound benefits to our citizens will be given great weight during consideration of 
this issue and result i n  expeditious approval of Alltel’s application. 

While the Commission has recently taken important steps to iinpletnent new approaches to increase the 
number of Lifeline participants i n  Florida, we should, nevertheless, seize upon each rational opportunity 
to increase the number of eligible citizens that take advantage of the Lifeline and Linkup programs. The 
entry of Alltel into this arena creates just such an opportunity to try fresh new marketing ideas, as well as 
the availability of a new product -- wireless service, in an effort to increase the number of cotisutners that 
take advantage of these worthwhile programs. 

The issue now before the Commission is one of great importance to many of our citizens, and one that I 
dJ4 ___ am sure will bear much thoughtful consideration, I respect the Commission’s deliberative process, and 

hope that, upon careful consideration, the Commission will open the door for this opportunity to tlie 
benefit of tlie citizens of this State. Florida’s citizens deserve to reap the benefits of these program, as 
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EGR .-__^_ have citizens of other states. 
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Respectfully, 3F r:: __.l _-- 

P Q d  L-7”7s 

CjF’ q Dave urziti 

~ d 4  _.mw_I_ House District 2 
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State Representative 

District Office: 71 00 Plantation Rd. Suite 3b. Pensacola, FL 32504-6234 
I’allahassee Office: 308 I louse Office Building. 402 S. Monroe St.. Tallahassee, FL 32399- I300 

(85 0)494-73 3 0 
(85 0)488-8278 



SENATOR ALFRED "AL" LAWSON, JR. 
6th District 

April 17, 2007 

Chief Advisors and Staff 
Florida Public Sen  ice Commission 
2540 Shuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tollahssqee FT_ 33399-995C 

THE FLORIDA SENATE 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 

COMMITTEES. 
Governmental Operations Chair 
General Government Appropriations, Vice Chair 
Banking and Insurance 
Fiscal Policy and Calendar 
Health Regulation 
Military Affairs and Domestic Security 
Responsible Regulation 

Policy and Calendar 
Rules 

JOINT COMMITTEE: 
Select Committee on Collective Bargaining 

Ft *;TI 
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Re: Docket No. 060582-TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Tnc. for designation as 
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company study 
areas located entirely in Alltel's licensed area. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

As you well know, Alltel Communications, Inc. has applied to be designated as an eligible 
telecommunications carrier in Florida. There is every indication that approval of Alltel's application will 
provide significant benefits for Florida's rural and low income consumers. As such, I sincerely hope these 
profound benefits to our citizens will be given great weight during consideration of this issue and result in 
expeditious approval of Alltel's applications. 

It is certainly no secret that the number of eligible consumers in Florida signed up for Lifeline and Linkup 
service is low. I understand that the Commission has recently taken significant steps to implement new 
approaches to try to increase that number, which I applaud. Unfortunately, though, the number of eligible 
consumers signing up for Lifeline and Linkup has actually declined in recent years. As such, it is very 
important that every new opportunity for improvement in this area be given careful consideration. All 
eligible citizens should have an appropriate method, such as automatic enrollment, for taking advantage 
of these beneficial programs, as well as a worthy provider than can meet a variety of service needs for 
eligible citizens. The entry of Alltel into this arena creates just such an opportunity to try fresh new 
V R + P + F ~  I ? W C  ? 2  l?~!!  zit, thc ~ ~ , ~ i ! ~ b i ~ i P y  3: ii ii;i-v prcidu~t -- wirriess service, in an effolx IO increase 
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' 3  .,___--the number of consumers that take advantage of these worthwhile programs. 

__- -.'=I am confident that the great importance of this issue to many of our most needy citizens has not gone b. 
unrecognized. As such, I am sure Alltel's application will bear much thoughtful consideration. It is my 4-1 LO 
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Respectfully, r Q  

* hope that, upon such consideration, the Commission will open the door for this opportunity to the benefit -.. 
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'--wf the citizens of this State, as other states have done. 
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Alfred 4- "Al" Lawson, Jr u 
Senator, District 6 
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REPLY TO 
0 210 Senate Office Building 404 South Monroe Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 (850) 487-5004 

Senates Website www flsenate gov 
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KEN PRUITT 
President of the Senate 

LISA CARLTON 
President Pro Tempore 


